

Message

From: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=218346]
Sent: 12/05/2017 4:05:10 PM
To: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=932974]; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=190928]; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - OPG Letter
Attachments: OPG Letter -Tracked_edit-May 12-JGM JR.docx

Clunky is definitely the technical term! I agree with John's edits and added one other. Other than that I don't think it's changed in substance.

From: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 3:03 PM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS
Cc: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - OPG Letter

That was part of itwe also wanted to go on record as to why OPG was involved to position it in a more well rounded way.

Reads a bit "clunky" (is that the technical term Jennifer !)

My two cents, here are my tracked changes from the version Steen sent. If we could avoid saying "proposed legislation" 4 times in a row, would read better

John G. Mauti

Chief Controller & Accounting Officer
OPG Inc.
(416) 592-4046

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 2:39 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL - OPG Letter

I've lost track of what the purpose of this letter was. Was this to satisfy inquiries on accounting treatment?

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:25 PM
To: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL
Cc: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL - OPG Letter

Thoughts.

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [<mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 12:26 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: EXTERNAL - OPG Letter

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Hi Ken: hope you're have a good day. It has been a big week for all of us.

Please find my proposed edits to the letter that was sent over. My edits are in yellow bold. We trying to solve for a number of things in the attached letter, so happy to discuss my edits.

Thanks, Steen

(416) 314-6190